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From: Just GinA <justgina@)justgina.org>
To: 'rhawkins@ccmaine.org'
Date: 5/31/2016 3:09:32 AM
Subject: FW: Housing Complaint
Attachments: Complaint Form_Housing.pdf
Cover letter to C.pdf
Form 7 - Important Info Your Fair Housing Rights Nov 2013.pdf

Railynn,
I am forwarding this message to you for the SOLE PURPOSE of printing the documents for me so | can sign and submit them this week.

Please DO NOT KEEP A COPY FOR YOUR FILE!

The attached documents are CONFIDENTIAL and cannot be included in my Catholic Charities file until the MHRC concludes their
investigation of the Inn at Waterville’s discrimination against me.

| can’t wait to see you this week!
Please bring these documents with you when you see me.
Again, the easiest way to find me is take Rt. 17 to Readfield, turn right on Plains Road, go to the end, turn right, the driveway is directly

across from the MAILBOX for 333 Bartlett Road. The trailer is light blueish grey on your right. There is a red car and a blue car sitting in
the driveway. Park your car in front of the RED car please.

See you soon!
GinA

From: Alice Neal [mailto:alice.neal@mhrc.maine.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 3:11 PM

To: justgina@justgina.org

Subject: Housing Complaint

Dear GinA:

Attached please find a cover letter, housing/public accommodation complaint, nondisclosure agreement, and information sheet on
housing cases.

A hard copy is in the mail.

Sincerely,

Alice A. Neal

Alice A. Neal

Investigator

Maine Human Rights Commission
#51 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333

t. 207.624.8724

f. 207.624.8729

e. alice.neal@mbhrc.maine.gov
Ww. www.maine.gov/mhrc

Physical Location: 19 Union Street, Augusta, Maine 04330
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Important Information Regarding Your Fair Housing Rights
Under State and Federal Law

State law prohibits discrimination in the sale and rental of housing based on race, color,
sex, sexual orientation, physical or mental disability, religion, ancestry, national origin,
familial status, and receipt of public assistance. Federal law prohibits housing
discrimination based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, familial status, or
disability.

The Maine Human Rights Commission (the Commission) and the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) have an agreement that provides for the mutual
referral of fair housing complaints. A “dual-filed” complaint is one that is filed with the
Commission and HUD and alleges discriminatory conduct under both state law (the
Maine Human Rights Act) and federal law (the Fair Housing Act.).

What Happens When You File A Complaint?

The Commission will notify you when it receives your complaint. Normally, the

Commission will also:

e Refer your complaint to HUD.

e Notify the alleged violator of your complaint and permit that person to submit an
answer.

e Investigate your complaint and determine whether there are reasonable grounds to
believe that the Maine Human Rights Act has been violated.

e Notify you if it cannot complete an investigation within 100 days of receiving your
complaint.

Predetermination resolution

The Commission will provide an opportunity for you to resolve the matter by a settlement
agreement between you and the respondent. Settlement discussions are confidential. If an
agreement is signed, the Commission will take no further action on your complaint.

What if you need help quickly?

If you need immediate help to stop a serious problem that is being caused by housing
discrimination, the Commission may be able to assist you. Please contact the
Commission staff with your request. Please let the Commission know if irreparable harm
is likely to occur without the Commission’s intervention, and if there is substantial
evidence that a violation of the Maine Human Rights Act has occurred.
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Going to Court

You may file suit, at your expense, in Maine Superior Court or Federal District Court
within two years of an alleged violation. If you cannot afford an attorney, the Court may
appoint one for you. You may bring suit even after filing a complaint, if you have not
signed a settlement or conciliation agreement.

Federal Court: A Federal Court may award actual and punitive damages and attorney's
fees and costs.

State Court: The Superior Court may issue an injunction, award an order to sell or rent a
housing accommodation, actual damages, civil penal damages and attorney’s fees and
costs. However, if you file suit in Superior Court without first filing a complaint with the
Commission and obtaining a right to sue letter (see below), order of dismissal, or failed
conciliation, the Court may not award attorney’s fees, compensatory damages, or civil
penal damages.

Right to Sue

If, within 180 days of a complaint being filed with the Commission, the Commission has
not completed its investigation, filed a civil action, or entered into a conciliation
agreement, you may request a right-to-sue letter. If the Commission issues a right-to-sue
letter, it will end its investigation.

Contacting the Commission

For more information about state law, regulations and investigative procedures, visit the
Commission’s website, http://www.maine.gov/mhrc, or contact the Commission at:

Amy M. Sneirson, Executive Director
Maine Human Rights Commission
51 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0051
Phone: (207) 624-6290 Fax: (207) 624-8729 TTY: Maine Relay 711

Contacting HUD

For more information about federal fair housing law and regulations, as well as other
federal housing laws enforced by HUD, visit HUD’s website at
http://www.hud.gov/offices/fheo/FHLaws/index.cfm, or contact the Boston, MA
Regional Office:
U.S. Department of HUD, Fair Housing HUD
10 Causeway Street, Room 301, Boston, MA 02222-1092
Toll-free Intake: 1-800-827-5005
Toll-free TTY: 1-800-927-9275
Fax: (617) 565-6558
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Maine Human Rights Commission

#51 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333
Phone (207) 624-6290 = Fax (207) 624-8729 = TTY: Maine Relay 711

Physical Location: 19 Union Street, Augusta ME 04330
www.maine.gov/mhrc

Amy M. Sneirson Barbara Archer Hirsch
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMISSION COUNSEL
May 20, 2016

GinA

455 Kennedy Memorial Drive, Room 241
Waterville, ME 04901

RE: Housing/Public Assistance Complaint
Dear GinA:

Please find enclosed your Complaint of Housing and Public Accommodation Discrimination form. After
you read the form for accuracy, it needs to be signed and notarized by each adult filing the complaint.
Take the form to a Notary Public and have the Notary Public witness each adult’s signature in the
space marked with their name. Please note that this complaint will be dual-filed with the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development.

State law requires that a complaint be filed within 300 days of the date of the alleged discrimination. We
urge you to sign and notarize the complaint and return it to this office right away.

If you need to make minor changes to the form (i.e., names, dates, etc.), or if you wish to add or delete
something, simply cross out with a pen what is incorrect and write in what is correct or what you wish to
add. PLACE YOUR INITIALS BESIDE EACH CHANGE YOU MAKE. These changes must be made
BEFORE you have the form signed and notarized.

The Maine Human Rights Commission requires that complaints and information gathered remain
confidential while a case is open. Parties to a complaint are not considered members of the public. To
have access to information in the case file, you must sign the enclosed Non-Disclosure form. You can
return it to us with your signed, notarized complaint form.

If you have any questions, or cannot find a Notary Public, please feel free to contact this office. We will
attempt to assist you in every way possible.

Sincerely,
Intake Officer

AAN/
Enclosures: 1) Complaint form
2) Agreement of Non-Disclosure
3) Important Information Regarding Your Fair Housing Rights
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. . . MHRC Complaint Number
Maine Human Rights Commission P

Complaint of Housing Discrimination

Named below are the persons (Complainants) who believe that they have been subjected to housing and public
accommodation discrimination.

Names Home Telephone (Include Area Code)
GinA 207.209.1767
Street Address City, State and Zip Code

455 Kennedy Memorial Drive, Room 241, Waterville, ME 04901

Named below is the Owner, Manager or other Respondent who discriminated against Complainant(s) (If more than one,
list under PARTICULARS below.)

Name Telephone (Include Area Code)
Inn at Waterville 207.872.5577
Street Address City, State and Zip Code
455 Kennedy Memorial Drive, Waterville, ME 04901
Discrimination based on (Check all boxes that apply) Date(s) of Discrimination
Earliest: Most recent:

Housing Case: [ Race [ Color [ Sex [ Sexual Orientation X Physical or Mental
Disability [J Familial Status [ Religion [ National Origin [ Ancestry Public

Assistance [ Retaliation [ Other 05/02/2016 05/16/2016 and

ongoing
Public Accommodation case: [1 Race [ Color [J Sex [ Sexual Orientation [ Religion
Physical or Mental Disability [ National Origin [J Ancestry [ Children (denial of
lodging) Xl Retaliation

The particulars are (if additional space is needed, attach extra sheet(s)): | believe that | was unlawfully discriminated
against in housing and public accommodation on the basis of disability. | believe this to be in violation of the Maine
Human Rights Act, the federal Fair Housing Act, as well as state and federal fair housing regulations in that:

1. | suffer from disabilities (Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder, Scoliosis, and Degenerative Disc Disease.)
2. | have two assistance animals (cats). They help me by:

3. I have applied for Bridging Rental Assistance Program (“BRAP”) voucher and am waiting for the application to be

processed to help me find long term housing.

| am living at the Inn at Waterville.

On May 2, 2016 and every day thereafter, Hotel Manager said that she has a fear of all animals; Hotel Manager

says that her fear of all animals is why | have to keep my assistance animals inside my hotel room. Hotel

Manager has closed my door to my room when it is open for my assistance animals to enter and leave the unit.

6. |asked to keep my assistance animals in my room without paying the “pet fee” or other service charges. | asked
for my assistance animals to be allowed to defecate and exercise in their natural habitat outdoors.

7. The housekeepers claim to have allergies to cats and do not clean my room.

8. The staff intentionally leaves my door open to let my cats out causing them to be trapped in an employee only
area where | could not find them.

9. Other occupants of the Inn engaged in a loud fight, causing my trauma. | complained to Hotel Manager. After
Hotel Manager talked to the occupants, they blasted music and fought louder, re-triggering my trauma.

10. Hotel Manager intentionally destroyed my potato seedling after | left my door open for my assistance animal(s) to
go outside.

11. As a result of Hotel Manager’s behavior, | am experiencing extreme panic, anxiety, worry, fear, sleeplessness,
crying, trembling, a 48 hour loss of the assistance of one of my assistance animals, fear of permanent loss of my
assistance animal(s), fear of illegal retaliation for letting my assistance animals go outside, fear of illegal eviction
for being disabled and in retaliation for filing this complaint, and other emotional and physical injuries.

12. | believe that the Inn at Waterville has discriminated against me based on my disability by not providing an
accommodation for my assistance animals that has interfered with my enjoyment of the housing. | believe that
the Inn at Waterville has retaliated against me for requesting an accommodation.

o s
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13. | believe that the Inn at Waterville has discriminated against me based on my disability by not providing me with
full and equal enjoyment of the services that they provide.

I understand that this complaint has been or will be dual-filed with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).
I will advise the Maine Human Rights Commission and HUD if | change my address or telephone number and cooperate fully with
them in the processing of my complaint in accordance with their procedures.

I swear or affirm that | have read the above complaint and that it is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Date Complainant (Signature)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this date:

My Commission Expires:

Date Notary Public (Signature)
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Complainant D Respondent

MAINE HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
AGREEMENT OF NONDISCLOSURE
STATEMENT

| request disclosure of the Commission case file(s) noted below. | agree that data
disclosed to me which identify persons who are not parties to this complaint as a
Complainant or a person accused of discrimination, will not be made public or used
except in the normal course of the Commission’s investigation of the complaint or of a
civil action or ather proceeding instituted under the Maine Human Rights Act involving

such information.

| also agree that | will not make public any data disclosed to me, including the
complaint and evidence collected during the investigation of the complaint,
except to the extent necessary to comply with the Commission’s investigation,
prior to the conclusion of the investigation by the Maine Human Rights

Commission.
CASE NUMBER CASE NAME
H/PA16- GinA v. Inn at Watetville
*
(Date) (SIGNATURE of Person Requesting Disclosure)

(ADDRESS of Person Requesting Disclosure)

* This Signature must be that of the Complainant. The Signature of an
Attorney is not acceptable.
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